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SECRETARY IN RESPONSE, PLEASE
REFER TO: M201204A
MEMORANDUM FOR: Jody C. Martin, Director
Office of Commission Appellate Adjudication
: - Annette L. o et Cook
FROM: Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary Vietti-Cook Pramozos
SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - AFFIRMATION SESSION, 9:55 A.M.,

FRIDAY, DECEMBER 4, 2020, COMMISSIONERS'
CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH,
ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC VIA WEBCAST)

l. SECY-20-0017 - INTERIM STORAGE PARTNERS, LLC (WCS CONSOLIDATED
INTERIM STORAGE FACILITY), APPEAL OF LBP-19-11 (DENIAL OF MOTION TO
FILE LATE CONTENTION)

The Commission approved a Memorandum and Order addressing Sustainable Energy and
Economic Development Coalition’s (SEED’s) appeal of the Atomic Safety and Licensing Board'’s
denial of SEED’s motion to file a late-filed contention in the proceeding regarding Interim
Storage Partners LLC’s application to build and operate a consolidated interim storage facility in
Andrews County, Texas. The Memorandum and Order affirms the Board’s decision.

(Subsequently, on December 4, 2020, the Secretary signed the Memorandum and Order.)
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